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RFQ – Expanded Learning Programs 
 

Questions & Answers 
March 17, 2016 

 

 
1. Are we allowed to reformat the Cover Page (pdf format) into a Word format in order 
 to enter the information from a computer? 
 
 Yes.  As long as ALL information is included. 
 
 
2. The Certified Assurances (pg 11).  What are we supposed to do there? 
 
 Initial in the left-hand column indicating you’ve read and understand. 
 
 
3. Are additional and/or supplemental documents allowed to be included in submittal? 
 
 No.  Scores will be given on required ten (10) pages only. 
 
 
4. Do you have minimum qualifications for staff? 
 
 Yes.  A college degree is preferable or 48 college units.  If a candidate does 
 not have 48 college units, then they have to pass the Instructional Aide test.   
 
 
5. How do we know which stream of funding we’re applying for? 
 
 It doesn’t matter.  Funding is site specific. 
 
 
6. How often are the ASES and 21st Century Grants applied for? 
 
 ASES grant is three-year renewable grant subject to reporting requirements.   
 21st Century Learning Centers Grant is a competitive grant.  Successful 
 applicants receive funding for up to five years.  
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7. What are you looking for regarding In-Kind Matches? 
 
 20% is what we require.  For audit purposes, it will be necessary for vendor 
 to provide evidence of match at the end of the year. 
 
 
 

Applications are due March 22, 2017 by 4:30 p.m. 


